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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OlL CDNSERVATIDN DIVISION
November 4, 1982

P.O BOX 1380
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(5051 383-6161

Shell 0i1 Company

P. 0. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77001
Attention Mr. A. J. Fore
Dear Mr. Fore:

Attached are approved copies of Form C-101 for the State VI Well
No. 1 to be drilled in Unit P of Section 1, T-17-S, R-34-E.

We wish to call to your attention, however, that cement must be
brought up 600 feet above any producing interval in the area, and
the cementing program shown on this form will not accomplish this.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.

cc-Mr. Jay Harky
Sage Energy Co.
Midland, Texas



